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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2024 8:49 AM
To: Sherini Pillai
Cc: Admin A
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNC492G(III) AND SNQ3780G AT SHELL STATION JB, 

MALAYSIA ON 27/06/2024

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We noted that the vehicle lease agreement is between Eighteen Cars Pte Ltd & the hirer ASSAD ZAKARAYIAS BIN 
MOHD AMIN. However, the name of policyholder is Cars & Coffee Gem Pte Ltd. 
 
Furthermore, based on Certificate of Insurance, the coverage of Geographical Area for private hire use is within the 
Republic of Singapore only. For Social, Domestics & Leisure purpose is only within the Republic of Singapore and 
West Malaysia.  
 
Please advise if there is any policy issue for this matter and whether we can proceed DS. Thanks.  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead 
Third Party Direct Settlement 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
 


